Scott Schultz

From: Scott Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Murray, Catherine M.; Chase, Michael

Cc: Jason Shepler

Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph 2 - Centrifuge
Information

Attachments: Centrifuge Justification Letter, WW100420 SG100421, 7-23-2024.pdf

Good afternoon:
Attached informational letter on the Centrisys centrifuge.

Regards, Scott

From: Murray, Catherine M. <Catherine.M.Murray@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>; Chase, Michael <Michael.Chase@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Jason Shepler <JShepler@mittauer.com>
Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph 2 - Centrifuge Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Scott,
Could you draft a letter requesting (and justifying) sole source procurement of the centrifuge?

Yes, you could piggyback on another bid. Our rules would still need to be followed (publicly advertised,
debarment certification, Appendix A of our supplementary conditions).

Thanks,
Catherine
(850)245-2966

From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 12:28 PM
To: Murray, Catherine M. <Catherine.M.Murray@dep.state.fl.us>; Chase, Michael <Michael.Chase @FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Jason Shepler <JShepler@mittauer.com>
Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph 2 - Centrifuge Information

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Hey Catherine:



The cost would be $925,000 plus another $28,000 for the pump and aluminum decking referenced ion
the vendors e-mail..

| understand the competitive bid. The unit we would like to purchase is the same one we have been
working with for approximately eight years, which employees are familiar with, and we know works well
on our sludge. Is there any type of justification process that would allow us to purchase the one we are
familiar with? Can we “piggyback” on another utilities / municipalities bid if the conducted one?

Scott

From: Murray, Catherine M. <Catherine.M.Murray @dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 7:23 AM

To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>; Chase, Michael <Michael.Chase@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Jason Shepler <JShepler@mittauer.com>

Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph 2 - Centrifuge Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Scott,
Is $925,000 the amount you’d like to request for an increase for the equipment purchase?

Please be aware that we would need for the procurement to be competitive. Attached are our supplementary
conditions for equipment and materials purchases.

Thanks,
Catherine
(850)245-2966

From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:33 AM

To: Murray, Catherine M. <Catherine.M.Murray@dep.state.fl.us>; Chase, Michael <Michael.Chase@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Jason Shepler <JShepler@mittauer.com>

Subject: City of Green Cove Springs - Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph 2 - Centrifuge Information

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good morning:

Attached is a quote for the centrifuge we spoke about adding to the current loan during our project
update. | know some internal discussion was taking place amongst your team. There are a couple of
items that were recommended to be added. | have included the representatives e-mail as additional
information.

Thanks in advance for your consideration.



Scott
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